i Name of Procuring Agency:

Method of Procurement:
Title of Procurement:

2

3.

4, Tender Inquiry No:
5 PPRA Ref No.

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing:
/4 Date & Time of Bid Opening:
8. No. of Bids Received:

9 Criteria for Bid Evaluation:
Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

10.

EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule.35 of PP Rules 2004)

Zonal Office, Sargodha

State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan

Single Stage — Two Envelope Procedure

Tender for supply of office and printing stationery
Tender Notice SGD/01/2022

Six (06)

TS470720E
15-02-2022 at 11:00 am
15-02-2022 at 11:30 am

Most advantageous bid
As under

a. Technical & Financial Evaluation (Stationery Items)

Name of Bidder

| Evaluated Cost

Technical
(as per
evaluation
criteria)

Marks

Financial
(Lowest Price
accepted for

item No.)

Allied Computers.

1,5,7,10,11,26,

oo Qualified 27.35,36,37.38
Karachi 56.58.67 |
2,4.8.9,14,19.23 |

Kamran Printers o ,24,28,32,33,39

? Qualified 40.41.42,43.47

Rawalpindi

New Bandial
Printers &
Stationers,

Sargodha

Qualified

,48.49.50,53,54
,97,60,61

/SBD/Policy/Basis of
Rejection/Acceptance as per Rule
35 of PP Rules 2004

Rs.575.284

Accepted Lowest Price ltems

Rs.42,796

Accepted Lowest Price ltems

3,12.13,15.16,

17,18,20,21,22
,25,29,30,31,34
44.45.46.51.52
,35,59.62,63.64
,65.66

* Precision
Peripherals Pvt

~ (Ltd), Lahore

Qualified

Rs.86,005

Accepted Lowest Price Items

Rs.328,800

Accepted Lowest Price Items

Total Evaluation Cost

Signature :

Official Stamp:
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Rs.1.032.885
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b. Technical & Financial Evaluation (Printing Items)

Official Stamp:

‘ Marks Evaluate Cost Rule/Regulation
! /SBD/Policy/Basis of
Name of Bidder Technical Financial Rejection/Acceptance as per
(as per (Lowest Price accepted for Rule 35 of PP Rules 2004
evaluation item No.)
. _criteria)
T 3 1 s rew 1 3
]alalLlalfll;I;gllcrs, ChialiFied Rs.1.188.297 Accepted Lowest Price Items
| K“;;“'“'_‘ Printers, | alified | 16,18.40,85.92.35 fsdi iy | 2eeenied boweskFrice Iems
' awalpindi :
[ 1,2,3,4,6,8.9,10,11,13,14,
15,17,21,22,23,24,25,31,
34,37,38,42,43,44,45 .46,
47.49,50,51,52,53,54,55,
New Bandial 57,61,63,68,69,?{},73,75,
Printers & ; ? ??'82‘83'84‘86'88“89’90’ Accepted Lowest Price ltems
Stationers Qualified | 95.96,9?,98199, 100, | 01, Rs.1,399,115 ' f
Sarﬂodha, 102,103,106,107,109,110, |
2 111,117,119,120,121,122,
126,129,132,133,134,135,
136,137.138,139,141,142, |
143,144,145,151,152,5,30, |
48,64,112,113,125,130 | )
5.19.26,27,28.29.30.33.35, | —
36,39,48,560,58,62,04,72,
o . 74,77,78,80.81,87,91,93, _ _ :
Slal\gafir‘azfﬁilses, Qualifiad 04.108,112,113,114,115, Rs.225.860 Accepted Lowest Price Items
= 116,125,127,128.130,140,
146,147,148,149,150,153,
154,155,156 . - _
I Total Evaluation Cost Rs.2,847.372
.---* - \ -
Signature : Departmental Head (P&GS).
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